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From: Marie Thomas

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2003 7:22 AM
To: Wanda Franklin

Subject: HPH PROPERTIES Mtg. Rel (62636)

LOAN# 62636
This Instrument was prepared by: M. Thomas, Bank of Alabama,
P. O. Box 59587, Birmingham, AL 35209
FULL RELEASE OF RECORDED LIEN
STATE OF ALABAMA)
SHELBY COUNTY)

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That, BANK OF ALABAMA, an Alabama Banking
Corporation, acknowledges full payment of the indebtedness secured by that certain mortgage executed
by HPH PROPERTIES LLC, on the 28TH day of March, 2003. Said mortgage was recorded in the
office of the Judge of Probate of SHELBY County, Alabama in INSTRUMENT # 20030404000200090

PAGE 1/6 and does further hereby release and satisfy said mortgage.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, BANK OF ALABAMA, and Alabama Banking Corporation, has caused
these presents to be executed this the 09TH day of October, 2003.

a Banking Corporation

e

By: WANDA U. FRANKLIN, Vice-President

STATE OF ALABAMA)
JEFFERSON COUNTY)

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for said County in said State, hereby certify that WANDA U.
FRANKLIN whose name as Vice President of Bank of Alabama, an Alabama Banking Corporation, is
signed to the foregoing instrument, and who is know to me acknowledged before me on this day, that,
being informed of the contents of the instrument, he, as such officer and with full authority, executed the
same V“]Hﬁﬁ;]'l); for and as the act of said corporation.
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